



GSBA Cabinet Meeting
12 February 2018

- I. Roll Call
 - a. Rani excused
- II. GSBA Shout Outs
 - a. Sam dealing with situations
 - b. Ryan for GSBA week
 - c. Brad for POs, quarter zips, self-care and finance homework
 - d. Joey walk and talk
 - e. Kim picking up ice-cream
- III. President's Update
 - a. Provost Search Committee Update
 - i. Narrowed to 8 candidates today! Conducting interviews in the Davenport, Carlo will be gone. March 1st and 2nd. Announce in April.
 - b. All Staff Meeting 2/26
 - c. Meeting with Sodexo
 - i. A review – what is student experience with our operations. COG, food options, catering, etc.
 - ii. Catered for AKPsi, really yummy.
 - iii. In line for 360, lady drilled Ryan for his opinions on mongo. No profiling.
 - iv. Work hard for looking for what students want. Staff are amicable/personable. As employee, overall feel like they do the absolute best they can.
 - v. Ask Anna – more efficient in waste. Happy so far.
 - vi. Whenever Sodexo caters for campus events, on time and beautiful. Employees are friendly.
- IV. Cabinet Updates
 - i. Vice President
 - 1. Class Reps
 - a. Ryan Meza
 - i. Planning "I Pledge" event. Spread the word to end the word! Collaborating with DICE, GUSR, etc. Think everyone will sign a banner of some sort...thinking about future.
 - b. Jordan
 - i. Professor Your Love Event (write letters to faculty), this Friday

- ii. Study Abroad: TBD, collaborate with Alicia Lombardi
 - c. Kyzyl
 - i. Letters abroad pt. 2
 - ii. March 4th: service event
 - d. Justin
 - i. Thinking about bowling for seniors, roller skating too expensive.
 - 2. By-Law Worksheets in the works on Zagtivities
 - 3. Course registration time preference survey: Be Heard results right after this meeting. Take it on Zagtivities – only 4 some time.
- ii. Speaker of the Senate
 - 1. Last week after meeting, senate passed the Health and Safety Coordinator By-Laws and VP By-Laws
 - 2. Sam out of meetings (Director Finance); working on tonight
 - 3. Giulianna Pendleton thinking about running for speaker
 - 4. Cancel Be Heard today, schedule today (Signup Genius). Count as senate absence if don't show up.
 - 5. Almost done with senator interviews, decide on Wednesday.
- iii. Treasurer
 - 1. Anna
 - a. Big week last week! Sustainability conference. Big emphasis on social justice.
 - b. Panel discussion went great. Our Green Fund; unique perspective for schools trying to start one.
 - c. Green Fund round 3.
 - d. Met with 1887 on Choose to Reuse
 - 2. Brad
 - a. Lot of purchases! Working on different projects. Meeting about budget in a week or two.
- iv. Chief of Staff
 - 1. Quarter-Zips
 - 2. Interview/Select Senators – all interviewed, meeting with Connor to select
 - 3. End of Year Banquet: Ideas for where people would want it
 - a. New fancy room in new facility
 - b. Herak Club Room
 - c. Ginos
 - d. Spaghetti Factory
 - e. Bartlet
 - f. Mcginninty Room
 - 4. Letters to faculty organized, some distributed
 - 5. Adopt-a-Highway
 - a. Working with high school ASB
- v. Director of Finance
 - 1. Went skiing this weekend

- 2. Spending money
- vi. Director of Campus Events
 - 1. Escape room event, 30 people or so. Almost everyone came except 2 sick people. 1 group escaped, no one else though. Matthew was there.
 - 2. Star Wars Symphony 2/17
 - 3. Christina's birthday today!! Snow tubing 2/23
 - 4. Griffin had fun comedian from coffeehouse
 - a. Sonder this week; supposed to be great. More upbeat performance. Stand/get involved. Different!
- vii. Director of Diversity & Inclusion
 - 1. Athena's event: Underrepresented Students in GSBA (Marlin, August, Carlo, Rani). Thursday in Joan Jundt Lounge. For all people in GSBA! Highly recommended for all people interested in running for GSBA pres (learn how to support).
 - 2. Emma, Fese and August had successful courageous conversations. Now supporting cultural clubs with 90s theme dance, all students in Spokane weekend!
- viii. Director of Clubs and Orgs
 - 1. Seth couldn't get local tv, but gutv! Wants to put a highlight film together after.
 - 2. Low attendance at club fair. Timing/location. Gel weekend hopefully more!
 - 3. Update Seth's by-laws.
 - 4. Club awards banquet coming up.
- ix. Director of Communications
 - 1. Thanks to all who did an event/social media takeover.
 - 2. 5-10% increase on all platforms. 124 insta, 114 facebook, 60 twitter, not sure about snapchat.
 - 3. Jersey, Valerie was excited!
 - 4. All events are low invite (can only invite 48 people), so please invite people.
 - 5. Event every day – reach out to Ryan ASAP about events.
- x. Advisor Updates (Joey & Alice)
 - 1. Joey
 - a. Flu pandemic going around – rest
 - b. Tent city coming up this weekend
 - c. Spike Nites; Family Feud Friday night, sponsored by money mentors (free t-shirts)
 - d. Z-core still hiring current junior. App closes tomorrow.
 - e. Austin Salvador new work study!
 - f. Elections
 - i. Tomorrow 6pm info meeting, pizza!
 - ii. Thursday 5:30 underrepresented (also count), pizza!
 - iii. Elections packets due next Wednesday.

- iv. Please don't answer about elections; not authorized to. Redirect to Matthew and Fese. Updated elections code, lots of changes.
- v. Matthew and Fese doing great job, online filing packet now. Make sure people come!
- vi. Appointed positions; a lot who want positions. Help normalize freshman. Dispel some rumors. No senate, can't get appointed!

2. Alice

- a. Morning mail has updates, keep in mind with advertising
- b. Wrap up interviews for interns, 3 left
- c. Wrapping up evaluations with advisees

V. Hot Goss/Rumor Mill

- a. Inland Northwest Business Watch; new ice-cream place coming on mission "Yummy Ice-cream Rolls"
- b. Einsteens closing?
- c. SubCo closing

VI. Adjournment

- a. 6:40pm